
 
PUBLIC WORKS MEMORANDUM  

#3-2022 
 
 

DATE:  Jan. 10, 2022 
 
TO:           Honorable Mayor Meredith Leighty and City Council Members 
 
THROUGH: Heather Geyer, City Manager 
 
FROM:         Kent Kisselman PE, Director of Public Works 
  Amanda J. Peterson, Director of Parks, Recreation & Culture 
   
SUBJECT:   CR-7 – 2022 Janitorial Services 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PURPOSE 
To consider CR-7, a resolution approving a contract with Expert Contract Maintenance for 2022 
janitorial services. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The 2022 Janitorial Services contract provides custodial services for the Water Treatment Facility; 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP); Maintenance & Operations Building (M&O); and the 
Northglenn Recreation Center, Senior Center and Theatre. 
 
On Nov. 10, 2021, the City issued RFP 2021-022 for the 2022 Janitorial Services contract. A 
mandatory pre-bid was held on Nov. 17, and six proposals were received by the City Clerk on 
Nov. 30.  
 
Staff reviewed the proposals for completeness, quality assurance details, and cost. Staff 
determined that Expert Contract Maintenance was the most qualified firm and the best fit for the 
project. Expert Contract Maintenance has provided janitorial services for the treatment facility, 
WWTP, and M&O facilities for several years, and for the new recreation center on a temporary 
basis since opening. 
 
Bids for janitorial services ranged from $152,344 to $226,244. The bid amount from Expert 
Contract Maintenance is $153,292. 
 
BUDGET/TIME IMPLICATIONS 
This contract is for the 2022 calendar year with an option to renew for an additional three years. 
Funds are allocated from the 2022 General Fund. 
 
 Amount 
General Fund – Public Works $27,992 

General Fund – Parks, Recreation & Culture $125,300 

Project Total $153,292 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Attached is CR-7, a resolution that, if approved, would authorize the Mayor to execute an 
agreement between the City and Expert Contract Maintenance for 2022 Janitorial Services in an 
amount not to exceed $153,292. Staff recommends approval of CR-7. 
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STAFF REFERENCE 
If Council members have any questions, please contact Kent Kisselman, Director of Public Works, 
at kkisselman@northglenn.org or 303.450.4005. 
 
CR-7 – 2022 Janitorial Services  
2022 Janitorial Services Contract 
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SPONSORED BY: MAYOR LEIGHTY 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER’S RESOLUTION   RESOLUTION NO. 
 
 
No.             CR-7                     

Series of 2022      Series of 2022 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN AND EXPERT CONTRACT MAINTENANCE FOR 2022 
JANITORIAL SERVICES  
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTHGLENN, 
COLORADO, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  The Professional Services Agreement between the City of Northglenn and 
Expert Contract Maintenance, attached hereto, in an amount not to exceed $153,292.00 for 2022 
janitorial services is hereby approved and the Mayor is authorized to execute same on behalf of 
the City of Northglenn. 
 
 DATED, at Northglenn, Colorado, this       day of     , 2022. 
 
 
 
             
       MEREDITH LEIGHTY 
       Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
        
JOHANNA SMALL, CMC 
City Clerk   
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
COREY Y. HOFFMANN 
City Attorney 
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